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ON-CALL SNOW HAULING SERVICES 

 

RESPONSES TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS #1 

November 2, 2012 

 
1. With the bid not even due until November 16th how do you expect the contractor to be on call per 

SOW by November 1 through April?  

Response: The contractor will be on call from award to April 15 in the base year and 
November 1 to April 15 in the option years.  

2. The Can you tell us how many trucks the incumbent used during a normal storm say 4-6" storm. 

Response: The previous contract is irrelevant.  The requirement is to provide a minimum of 4 
and maximum of 40 trucks with operators.  However, the Authority might issue a 
call order for 8 – 10 trucks in anticipation of a 4-6 inch snow storm. 

3. What is the maximum number of loaders and trucks the incumbent used at any one time over the past 
3 years?  

Response: The previous contract is irrelevant.  The requirement is to provide a minimum of 4 
and maximum of 40 trucks with operators.  

4. When does MWAA expect to award this contract? 

Response:   December 1, 2012 

5. Is there an onsite storage area? Where is it located? 

Response: This contract will not require onsite storage of equipment, nor does it allow for 
onsite storage. 

6. How does MWAA expect a LDBE to secure multiple loaders for the contract with no return or 
retainer in exchange for committed onsite (4 hour call out does not allow to move machines for each 
storm) equipment? 

Response: This is a means and methods of the contractor and shall be reflected in the pricing. 

7. I have 7 trucks. However, they are larger than a tandem. I have seen in the past larger trucks haul 
away snow. Is that the same with this contract? 

Response: Tandem axle dump trucks are the minimum requirement; however offerors must 
demonstrate the capability to provide a minimum quantity of 20 trucks, whether 
tandem or larger.  An offer supporting only 7 trucks does not satisfy the 
requirements. 

 


